
 

 

 

 

                                                          Re:  JIC Advisory Opinion 2011-16 

 Dear Magistrale 

JUDICIAL INVESTIGATION COMMISSION 
City Center East - Suite 1200 A 

L700 MacCorkle Ave., SE 
Charleston, West Virg inia 25304 

(304) 558-0169 • FAX (304) 558-0831 

October 28, 20 l I 

In a letter to the Judicial Investigation Commission you asked for an adviso1y opinion 
concerning the employment of your granddaughter. You stated that she was recently hired to 
work part-time in the office or an attorney. You arc concerned that there would be a conl7ict of 
interest when the attorney appeared before you. 

Arter reviewing your coJTespomlence lhe Commission foll thal you sh(>ul<l disclose the 
ernp!0)1nenl relation~hip any tin,e the al.ton1ey appear~ before you. l f no party ohjecte(l you 
collld continue lo preside over I.he ~ase. Tr there wa~ an objection to you presiding because of 
the relationship you could voluntarily rccme yourself and forwiird the proper papenvork to the 
Chief Circuit Judge for consideration. 

lt is hoped that this opinion iblly addresses the question which you have ra ised. rr there 
is any forthcr qu: stion regarding this mailer do not hesitate to contact t'.1c Commission. 

REW:nb 

Very truly yours, 

~ / ' / r ~ ~/ .:t,-.::.____ 
· Ronald E. Wilson, Chairperson 

Judicial Investigation Commission 


